COMMITTEE MINUTES for HUMAN RESOURCES

Date: February 17, 2022 Location: RM 116

Convened: *9:20 AM*

Adjourned: 10:15 AM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present: Senators Edler-CH, Costello-VC, Mathis-RM, Bolkcom, Garrett,

Green, Jochum, Johnson, Lofgren, Ragan, Rowley, Sweeney, Trone

Garriott

Absent:

Excused:

The meeting came to order at 9:21 AM.

Roll call was taken silently by the committee secretary. All Senators present. Chairman Senator Edler states the minutes from the last meeting were distributed electronically. Chairman Edler asks the committee members if there are any needed changes to the minutes. Seeing none, the minutes from February 16, 2022 are approved as distributed.

Chairman Senator Edler announced bills for consideration: <u>SF 2216</u>, <u>SSB 3144</u>, <u>SF 2028</u>, <u>SF 2258</u>, <u>SSB 3122</u>, and <u>SSB 3145</u>.

Chairman Senator Edler relinquishes the Chair to Vice Chair Senator Costello for consideration of SF 2216 and SSB 3144.

Senator Edler provided the subcommittee report and gave comments on <u>SF 2216</u>. Senator Costello opened the floor to discussion.

Senator Costello recognized Senator Bolkcom who gave comments.

Seeing no further discussion, Senator Costello recognized Senator Edler for closing comments on the bill. Senator Edler moved the bill.

<u>SF 2216</u> passes 12-1 on a short form voice vote with Senator Bolkcom voting no. <u>SF 2216</u> moves to the Calendar as an individual bill.

Senator Edler provided the subcommittee report on <u>SSB 3144</u> and gave comments on the bill.

Senator Costello opened the floor to discussion.

Senator Costello recognized Senator Trone Garriott who made comments.

Seeing no further discussion, Senator Costello recognized Senator Edler for closing comments on <u>SSB 3144</u>. Senator Edler provided closing comments and moved the bill

SSB 3144 passes unanimously on a short form voice vote and moves to the Calendar as a committee bill under Rule 40.

Vice Chair Senator Costello relinquishes the Chair back to Chairman Senator Edler. Chairman Senator Edler recognized Senator Johnson for <u>SF 2028</u>. Senator Johnson explained the results of the subcommittee meeting on <u>SF 2028</u> and gave opening comments on the bill. Senator Johnson states there is an amendment.

Chairman Senator Edler recognized Senator Johnson for comments on Amendment 2028.3219. Senator Johnson provided comments on the amendment.

Chairman Senator Edler opened the floor to discussion.

Chairman Senator Edler recognized Senator Trone Garriott who asked Senator Johnson to yield for a question. Senator Johnson responded.

Chairman Edler recognized Senator Johnson to yield for a question. Senator Johnson responded.

Seeing no further discussion, Chairman Senator Edler recognized Senator Johnson for closing comments on the amendment. Senator Johnson provided closing remarks and moved the amendment.

Amendment 2028.3219 passes unanimously on a short form voice vote.

Chairman Edler opened the floor to discussion on SF 2028 as amended.

Chairman Senator Edler recognized Senator Bolkcom who made comments.

Chairman Senator Edler provided comments.

Chairman Senator Edler recognized Senator Mathis who made comments.

Seeing no further discussion, Chairman Senator Edler recognized Senator Johnson for closing comments. Senator Johnson provided closing comments and moved the bill as amended.

<u>SF 2028</u> as amended passes 8-5 with Senators Mathis, Bolkcom, Jochum, Ragan, and Trone Garriott voting no. <u>SF 2028</u> as amended moves to the Calendar as a committee bill under Rule 40.

Chairman Senator Edler recognized Senator Costello for <u>SF 2258</u>. Senator Costello provided the subcommittee report and gave opening comments on the bill.

Chairman Edler opened the floor to discussion.

Chairman Senator Edler recognized Senator Ragan who made comments.

Seeing no further discussion, Chairman Senator Edler recognized Senator Costello for closing comments on <u>SF 2258</u>. Senator Costello provided closing comments and moved the bill.

<u>SF 2258</u> passes unanimously on a short form voice vote. <u>SF 2258</u> moves to the Calendar as an individual bill.

Chairman Senator Edler recognized Senator Costello for <u>SSB 3122</u> who provided the subcommittee report and gave comments on the bill. Senator Costello states there is an amendment.

Chairman Senator Edler recognized Senator Costello for comments on Amendment 3239. Senator Costello provided comments on the amendment. Chairman Senator Edler opened the floor to discussion.

Chairman Senator Edler recognized Senator Trone Garriott who made comments. Seeing no further discussion, Chairman Senator Edler recognized Senator Costello for closing comments on Amendment 3239. Senator Johnson provided closing comments and moved the amendment.

Amendment 3122.3239 passes unanimously on a short form voice vote.

Chairman Senator Edler recognized Senator Costello for opening comments on <u>SSB</u> 3122 as amended. Senator Costello provided comments on the amended bill.

Chairman Senator Edler opened the floor to discussion.

Chairman Senator Edler recognized Senator Trone Garriott who gave comments. Seeing no further discussion, Chairman Senator Edler recognized Senator Costello for closing comments on <u>SSB 3122</u>. Senator Costello provided closing comments and moved the bill.

<u>SSB 3122</u> as amended passes unanimously on a short form voice vote. <u>SSB 3122</u> as amended moves to the Calendar as a committee bill under Rule 40.

Chairman Senator Edler announces brief time of recess to wait for amendment on SSB 3145.

Chairman Senator Edler recognized Senator Costello who provided the subcommittee report on <u>SSB 3145</u> and gave opening comments on the bill. Senator Costello states there is an amendment.

Chairman Senator Edler recognized Senator Costello for opening comments on Amendment 3242.

Chairman Edler opened the floor to discussion on the amendment.

Chairman Senator Edler recognized Senator Jochum who made comments and asked Senator Costello to yield. Senator Costello replied. Senator Jochum asked Chairman Edler for committee consent to seek input from a representative of DHS or IDPH. The Committee consented to the request. A member from each department responded. Seeing no further discussion, Chairman Senator Edler recognized Senator Costello for closing comments on amendment 3242. Senator Costello provided closing comments and moved the amendment.

Amendment 3145.3242 passes unanimously on a short form voice vote.

Chairman Senator Edler opened the floor to discussion on <u>SSB 3145</u> as amended. Chairman Senator Edler recognized Senator Jochum for comments on the amended bill.

Chairman Senator Edler recognized Senator Trone Garriott who made comments. Chairman Senator Edler recognized Senator Ragan who asked Senator Costello a question. Senator Costello responded.

Seeing no further discussion, Chairman Senator Edler recognized Senator Costello for closing comments on <u>SSB 3145</u> as amended. Senator Costello provided closing comments and moved the bill.

<u>SSB 3145</u> passes 8-5 with Senators Mathis, Bolkcom, Jochum, Ragan, and Trone Garriott voting no. <u>SSB 3145</u> as amended moves to the Calendar as a Committee Bill under Rule 40.

Meeting adjourned at 10:15 AM.

Committee Human Resources (Senate)

Legislator ALL

Date 01/10/2022 - 01/08/2023

Bill	Bill Title	Legislators	Meetings
<u>SF 525</u>	A bill for an act relating to child welfare including the temporary custody of a child and judicial proceedings in child in need of assistance and termination of parental rights cases.(Formerly SF 473.)	Edler	
<u>SF 528</u>	A bill for an act relating to reports prepared by a chief medical officer, licensed physician, or a mental health professional concerning the hospitalization of a person with a mental illness.(Formerly SSB 1229.)	Edler Costello	01/20/2022 11:30 AM (Cancelled)
<u>SF 2004</u>	A bill for an act relating to the submission and posting of hospital policies.		
<u>SF 2005</u>	A bill for an act relating to the Medicaid extended postpartum coverage option.	Costello Garrett Ragan	
<u>SF 2006</u>	A bill for an act relating to Medicaid reimbursement for maternal and child health.	Garrett Costello Trone Garriott	
SF 2007	A bill for an act relating to evidence-based	g Costello Bolkcom	

	maternal and infant home visiting services.	Garrett	
SF 2008	A bill for an act relating to maternal health best practices.	Garrett Costello Trone Garriott	
SF 2009	A bill for an act relating to the state child care assistance eligibility requirements and provider reimbursement rates.	Garrett Costello Ragan	
<u>SF 2010</u>	A bill for an act relating to safety and sanitation criteria for tattooing establishments, and including effective date provisions.	Green Bolkcom Rowley *Johnson	02/09/2022 11:00 AM (Cancelled) 02/10/2022 11:30 AM
SF 2013	A bill for an act relating to Medicaid coverage of maternity care including doula care.	Garrett Costello Trone Garriott	
SF 2020	A bill for an act relating to the provision of period products.	Garrett Costello Jochum	
<u>SF 2027</u>	A bill for an act providing for a study committee to determine best practices for the placement of juveniles in foster care with histories of violent or sexually predatory behavior.	Costello Bolkcom Rowley	
SF 2028	A bill for an act relating to required written consent prior to immunization or vaccination of a minor. (See <u>SF 2335</u> .)	Johnson Green Trone Garriott	01/25/2022 8:30 AM
SF 2029	A bill for an act relating to the postfertilization age of an unborn child relative to an abortion, and making licensee discipline and civil penalties applicable.	Edler Rowley Trone Garriott	
SF 2030	A bill for an act relating to proof of immunity as an exception to COVID-19 vaccination.	Johnson	02/16/2022 4:00 PM

SF 2031

	A bill for an act relating to protections for physicians who prescribe certain prescription drugs.	Lofgren Bolkcom Garrett	
SF 2032	A bill for an act requiring the reporting of COVID-19 vaccination information on a death certificate form.	Costello	
SF 2033	A bill for an act requiring the provision of a product-specific fact sheet to each patient or caregiver prior to administration of the COVID-19 vaccine.	Edler Johnson Ragan	
<u>SF 2048</u>	A bill for an act relating to the disbursement and accounting of child support payments, providing penalties, and including effective date provisions.	Costello Ragan	
<u>SF 2052</u>	A bill for an act relating to discrimination on the basis of medical creed under the Iowa civil rights Act of 1965 and including effective date provisions.		
<u>SF 2056</u>	A bill for an act relating to the development of an actionable strategic plan to promote and support breastfeeding in the state.	Sweeney Rowley Trone Garriott	01/25/2022 3:00 PM
<u>SF 2057</u>	A bill for an act relating to the requirements for authorized electronic monitoring in nursing facilities, and providing penalties.	Johnson Bolkcom Green	
<u>SF 2065</u>	A bill for an act relating to claims incorrectly denied or underpaid by Medicaid managed care organizations.	Edler Ragan	
SF 2066	A bill for an act relating to Medicaid program improvements.	Johnson Green Ragan	

<u>SF 2067</u>	A bill for an act relating to the reimbursement of providers under the Medicaid program.		
<u>SF 2069</u>	A bill for an act creating a health equity program and fund, and providing an appropriation.	Costello Garrett Trone Garriott	
<u>SF 2116</u>	A bill for an act relating to reimbursement rates for providers of substance use disorder treatment services.	Costello Bolkcom Johnson	
SF 2117	A bill for an act relating to experimental treatments for terminally ill persons, and including effective date provisions.	Edler Bolkcom Costello	02/02/2022 1:00 PM
<u>SF 2118</u>	A bill for an act relating to mental health and disability services funds to establish county-controlled accounts for administrative expenses and increase the amount mental health and disability services funds may carryforward.	S Edler Costello	
<u>SF 2124</u>	A bill for an act relating to immunization information requested on a medical examiner investigation form.	Costello Johnson Trone Garriott	
<u>SF 2146</u>	A bill for an act relating to a study regarding reimbursement for administrative days.	g Garrett Johnson Mathis	
<u>SF 2147</u>	A bill for an act relating to the validation of Medicaid managed care organization encounter data, providing an appropriation, and providing an effective date.	e Garrett	
<u>SF 2169</u>	A bill for an act relating to assisted reproduction fraud, and providing penalties.	Sweeney Costello Ragan *Johnson	02/09/2022 8:30 AM

	A bill for an act relating to health care employment agencies, and providing penalties.	Edler Trone Garriott	02/10/2022 2:30 PM
<u>SF 2214</u>	A bill for an act establishing a therapeutic foster care services study committee.	Edler Costello Mathis	02/10/2022 12:00 PM (Cancelled) 02/14/2022 10:00 AM
SF 2216	A bill for an act relating to the establishment of state intensive psychiatric units at the state mental health institutes.		02/10/2022 9:30 AM
SF 2258	A bill for an act relating to the release of nursing facility reimbursement rates under the Medicaid program.	Costello Green Ragan	02/15/2022 12:00 PM
SSB 3043	A bill for an act relating to violations by a health care facility.(See <u>SF</u> 2168.)		01/19/2022 1:00 PM
SSB 3065	A bill for an act relating to child care center staff ratios.(See <u>SF 2268</u> .)	Edler Costello Jochum	01/31/2022 2:00 PM
SSB 3066	A bill for an act relating to programs and services under the purview of the department of human services including child care assistance, child and family services, foster care, adoption, and the dependent adult abuse information registry.(See SF 2171.)	Edler	01/27/2022 1:00 PM
SSB 3077	A bill for an act relating to child welfare, including provisions relating to foster care and the child advocacy board. (See SF 2174.)	Costello Johnson Ragan	01/31/2022 2:30 PM
SSB 3102	A bill for an act relating to juvenile justice including juvenile delinquency, child in need of assistance and family in need of assistance proceedings, juvenile justice reform,	Edler Costello Ragan	02/08/2022 2:30 PM

	and juvenile court expenses and costs, and including effective date provisions.(See <u>SF</u> 2257.)		
SSB 3105	A bill for an act relating to the application of the certificate of need process only to nursing facilities. (See SF 2255.)	Costello Jochum	02/08/2022 3:30 PM
SSB 3116	A bill for an act increasing the amount of cash reserves mental health and disability services regions may have before affecting quarterly payment amounts and incentive fund eligibility.(See SF 2314.)	Edler Bolkcom Costello	02/10/2022 11:00 AM
SSB 3122	A bill for an act relating to the newborn screening.	Costello Green Trone Garriott	02/10/2022 2:00 PM
SSB 3136	A bill for an act relating to qualifications for maximum benefit amounts from the state food assistance program.	Costello Edler	02/16/2022 11:00 AM
SSB 3144	A bill for an act relating to reimbursement of psychiatric intensive inpatient care under the Medicaid program.(See SF 2331.)	Edler Costello Trone Garriott	02/16/2022 10:00 AM
SSB 3145	A bill for an act relating to pregnancy support including by creating the more options for maternal support program and expanding Medicaid postpartum coverage and making appropriations.	Costello Edler	02/16/2022 2:00 PM

Senator Jeff Edler